
Board of Directors: 

JARED BOUCHARD, President 
MARCIA MARCUS Vice President 
KRISTINA BREWER, Director 
SEAN DEBLEY, Director 
BOB NAST, Director 

PETER MARTINEZ 
General Manager 

353 Santa Monica Drive · Channel Islands Beach, CA · 93035-4473 · (805) 985-6021 · FAX (805) 985-7156 
A PUBLIC ENTITY SERVING CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACHES AND HARBOR · CIBCSD.COM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
   SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

NOTICE & AGENDA 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Directors of the Channel Islands Beach 
Community Services District will hold a Special Board Meeting beginning at 11:00 A.M. 
on Tuesday, October 25, 2022. In accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order N-
29-20 and the Ventura County Stay Well at Home Order resulting from the novel
Coronavirus the Meeting will be held virtually using the Microsoft Teams platform.

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device 
Click here to join the meeting  
Meeting ID: 268 930 644 111  
Passcode: KQoRtz  
Download Teams | Join on the web 
Or call in (audio only)  
+1 213-282-9788,,148186373#   United States, Los Angeles
Phone Conference ID: 148 186 373#

The agenda is as follows: 

A. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS:
1. Opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on matters under the
purview of the District and which are not on the agenda. (Time limit 3 minutes per
speaker)

C. CONSENT CALENDAR:

1. Approve the Agenda Order

1

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_N2RkZmE0NDItY2Y1MC00OGEyLWE2OWYtYWMxNzU0YTU3MGNj%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22f7fe391d-f807-4915-a885-600f7b21c060%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22a1ff9a26-d5c6-43de-8ae2-ea53c9efed90%22%7d
https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app
https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting
tel:+12132829788,,148186373#%20


2. Financial Reports:
a. Cash Disbursal & Receipt Report – September 2022

3. Minutes:
a. September 13, 2022, Regular Board Meeting

4. Authorize customer request for relief from water charges due to leaks on the
property consistent with Resolution 16-06:

Account Number Water Relief Sewer Relief Total Relief 
a. 11950-02 $1.32 $37.94 $39.26 
b. 15840-13 $39.79 $110.83 $150.62 
c. 17240-01 $6.19 $26.08 $32.27 

$222.15 

D. ACTION CALENDAR:

1. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION 22-14 ENABLING CONTINUED USE OF
REMOTE TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASSEMBLY
BILL 361
Recommendation:
1) It is recommended the Board adopt Resolution No. 22-14 authorizing remote
teleconference meetings of the Legislative Bodies of the Channel Islands Beach
Community Services District for an additional 30 days through November 25, 2022.
2) Provide staff direction on how the Board wishes to meet for upcoming Regular Board
Meetings.

2. CALPERS PREFUNDING PROGRAMS (CEPPT and CERBT)
Recommendation:
1) Board Discretion

3. INVESTMENT POLICY AND PROPERTY TAX APPORTIONMENT
Recommendation:
1) Discuss current Investment Policy and Property Tax Apportionment

4. NAMING OF THE MARCIA MARCUS BOARD ROOM
Recommendation:
1) Board to consider and approve naming the new board room the “Marcia Marcus
Board Room.”

2



E. INFORMATION CALENDAR:

1. Report from Board Members of any meeting or conference where compensation 
for attendance was received.

F. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS:

G. GENERAL COUNSEL & GENERAL MANAGER COMMENTS:

AGENDA POSTING CERTIFICATION 

This agenda was posted Friday, October 21, 2022, by 5:00 PM. The agenda is posted 
at the District Office and two public notice bulletin boards, which are accessible 24 
hours per day. The locations include:  

• Hollywood Beach School, 4000 Sunset
• Corner Store, 2425 Roosevelt Blvd.
• District Office, 353 Santa Monica Drive

Agendas are also posted on the District’s website at www.cibcsd.com. 

Peter Martinez 
General Manager 

REQUESTS FOR DISABILITY-RELATED MODIFICATION OR ACCOMMODATION, INCLUDING 
AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES, IN ORDER TO ATTEND OR PARTICIPATE IN A MEETING, SHOULD 
BE MADE TO THE SECRETARY OF THE BOARD IN ADVANCE OF THE MEETING TO ENSURE THE 
AVAILABILITY OF REQUESTED SERVICE OR ACCOMODATION. NOTICES, AGENDAS AND PUBLIC 
DOCUMENTS RELATED TO THE BOARD MEETINGS CAN BE MADE AVAILABLE IN ALTERNATIVE 
FORMAT UPON REQUEST. 

3



Register: 1002 ꞏ Checking Pacific Western

From 09/01/2022 through 09/30/2022

Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance

09/01/2022 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... CUSI 671.42 936,193.70

09/01/2022 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Vanco 683.81 936,877.51

09/01/2022 ACH Aflac *2020 - Payroll Liabilit... 594890 9-15-22 235.70 936,641.81

09/01/2022 ACH ACWA/JPIA Health ... 5 - Salaries & Benefits:... 0692273   9-1-22 1,055.51 935,586.30

09/01/2022 7679 Amazon Capital Serv... 2000 - Accounts Payable 1,128.29 934,458.01

09/01/2022 7680 Badger Meter 2000 - Accounts Payable 1,732.83 932,725.18

09/01/2022 7681 Elevated Entitlements 2000 - Accounts Payable 150.00 932,575.18

09/01/2022 7682 Ferguson Waterworks 2000 - Accounts Payable Valve project 1,580.58 930,994.60

09/01/2022 7683 FGL Environmental I... 2000 - Accounts Payable 161.00 930,833.60

09/01/2022 7684 Grainger 2000 - Accounts Payable 963.37 929,870.23

09/01/2022 7685 Jarrod Lawrence 2000 - Accounts Payable 320.00 929,550.23

09/01/2022 7686 Michael K. Nunley ... 2000 - Accounts Payable 3,446.90 926,103.33

09/01/2022 7687 Mission Linen & Uni... 2000 - Accounts Payable 236.21 925,867.12

09/01/2022 7688 Oil Changer 2000 - Accounts Payable 2012 Colorado 85.70 925,781.42

09/01/2022 7689 Underground Service... 2000 - Accounts Payable 43.25 925,738.17

09/01/2022 7690 Ventura Steel, Inc. 2000 - Accounts Payable 645.65 925,092.52

09/01/2022 7691 A to Z Law, LLP 2000 - Accounts Payable 3,060.00 922,032.52

09/01/2022 7692 Miguel Zavalza 2000 - Accounts Payable Monthly + Suc... 695.00 921,337.52

09/02/2022 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Vanco 769.17 922,106.69

09/02/2022 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... CUSI 1,018.01 923,124.70

09/02/2022 7694 Famcon Pipe and Su... 2000 - Accounts Payable 6,723.38 916,401.32

09/02/2022 7695 AWA 2000 - Accounts Payable AWA Dues 300.00 916,101.32

09/02/2022 7696 State Ready Mix Inc. 2000 - Accounts Payable 1,038.14 915,063.18

09/06/2022 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Vanco 432.28 915,495.46

09/06/2022 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... CUSI 783.68 916,279.14

09/06/2022 ACH Nationwide Retirement -split- pd 9/7/22 3,492.74 912,786.40

09/06/2022 7697 State Ready Mix Inc. 2000 - Accounts Payable 462.38 912,324.02

09/07/2022 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... CUSI 1,066.91 913,390.93

09/07/2022 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Vanco 2,856.36 916,247.29

09/07/2022 QuickBooks Payroll ... -split- Created by Pay... 26,623.57 889,623.72

09/07/2022 To Print Carol J Dillon -split- Direct Deposit 889,623.72

09/07/2022 To Print Casey D Johnson -split- Direct Deposit 889,623.72

09/07/2022 To Print E.D. Brock -split- Direct Deposit 889,623.72

09/07/2022 To Print Erika F Davis -split- Direct Deposit 889,623.72

09/07/2022 To Print Jesus Navarro -split- Direct Deposit 889,623.72

09/07/2022 To Print Keila E Wilson -split- Direct Deposit 889,623.72

09/07/2022 To Print Mark A Espinosa -split- Direct Deposit 889,623.72

09/07/2022 To Print Peter A. Martinez -split- Direct Deposit 889,623.72

09/08/2022 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... CUSI 2,138.76 891,762.48

09/08/2022 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Vanco 4,398.73 896,161.21

Channel Islands Beach 2013 10/20/2022 9:15 AM

Page 1
4



Register: 1002 ꞏ Checking Pacific Western

From 09/01/2022 through 09/30/2022

Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance

09/08/2022 ACH Tampa Hardware 2 -split- 8-31-22 873.23 895,287.98

09/08/2022 ACH Arco 4 - Maintenance Expen... 9-3-22 1,639.09 893,648.89

09/08/2022 ACH Frontier 6 - Administrative Exp... 9-1-22 167.41 893,481.48

09/08/2022 ACH Pitney Bowes Inc. 6 - Administrative Exp... 8-26-22 527.02 892,954.46

09/08/2022 7698 Grainger 2000 - Accounts Payable 31.64 892,922.82

09/08/2022 7699 IVR Technology Gro... 2000 - Accounts Payable 101.35 892,821.47

09/08/2022 7700 Pacific Couriers 2000 - Accounts Payable 276.69 892,544.78

09/08/2022 7701 Prime Masonry Mate... 2000 - Accounts Payable 324.54 892,220.24

09/08/2022 7703 EJ Harrison & Sons, ... 2000 - Accounts Payable 88.95 892,131.29

09/08/2022 7704 State Ready Mix Inc. 2000 - Accounts Payable 1,433.51 890,697.78

09/09/2022 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 9/8 2,839.81 893,537.59

09/09/2022 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Corrected9/2 1,423.29 894,960.88

09/09/2022 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 9/8 3,871.17 898,832.05

09/09/2022 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... CUSI 1,113.19 899,945.24

09/09/2022 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Vanco 5,370.12 905,315.36

09/12/2022 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... CUSI 1,405.96 906,721.32

09/12/2022 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Vanco 6,208.65 912,929.97

09/13/2022 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... CUSI 329.58 913,259.55

09/13/2022 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Vanco 2,443.32 915,702.87

09/13/2022 7705 Proven Print Services 2000 - Accounts Payable D. B. Business ... 225.23 915,477.64

09/14/2022 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 9/14 4,464.59 919,942.23

09/14/2022 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 9/8 449.37 920,391.60

09/14/2022 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 9/13 14,555.24 934,946.84

09/14/2022 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 9/14 879.83 935,826.67

09/14/2022 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 9/12 17,380.26 953,206.93

09/14/2022 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... 9-14 adjustment 50.00 953,256.93

09/14/2022 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... CUSI 1,198.39 954,455.32

09/14/2022 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Vanco 4,653.96 959,109.28

09/14/2022 7706 Carol Dillon 2000 - Accounts Payable CSDA Confere... 300.00 958,809.28

09/14/2022 7707 Erika Davis 2000 - Accounts Payable CSDA Confere... 300.00 958,509.28

09/14/2022 7708 Jesus N. Navarro 2000 - Accounts Payable CSDA Conf. 387.00 958,122.28

09/14/2022 7709 Pete Martinez 2000 - Accounts Payable Conference-CS... 300.00 957,822.28

09/14/2022 7711 Jared L. Bouchard 2000 - Accounts Payable CSDA Confere... 470.62 957,351.66

09/15/2022 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... CUSI 745.94 958,097.60

09/15/2022 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Vanco 3,354.28 961,451.88

09/15/2022 7712 Coastal Architects 2000 - Accounts Payable 1,710.00 959,741.88

09/15/2022 7713 net2phone 2000 - Accounts Payable 333.44 959,408.44

09/15/2022 7714 Raftelis Financial Co... 2000 - Accounts Payable Cross Base Pip... 570.00 958,838.44

09/15/2022 7715 State Ready Mix Inc. 2000 - Accounts Payable valve project 593.48 958,244.96

09/16/2022 ACH QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Bank Draft 98,852.96 1,057,097.92

Channel Islands Beach 2013 10/20/2022 9:15 AM

Page 2
5



Register: 1002 ꞏ Checking Pacific Western

From 09/01/2022 through 09/30/2022

Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance

09/16/2022 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... CUSI 572.87 1,057,670.79

09/16/2022 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Vanco 1,576.27 1,059,247.06

09/16/2022 ACH CalPers -split- 9/14/22 Medical 11,223.68 1,048,023.38

09/16/2022 ACH CalPers -split- 8-20-22 to 9-2-... 4,049.62 1,043,973.76

09/16/2022 ACH CalPers -split- 9-3-22 to 9-16-... 4,049.62 1,039,924.14

09/16/2022 7721 CUSI 2000 - Accounts Payable 24.00 1,039,900.14

09/16/2022 7722 Famcon Pipe and Su... 2000 - Accounts Payable valve proj. 272.14 1,039,628.00

09/16/2022 7723 Coastal Architects 2000 - Accounts Payable 17,413.75 1,022,214.25

09/19/2022 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Vanco 4,213.23 1,026,427.48

09/19/2022 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... CUSI 28,585.16 1,055,012.64

09/19/2022 ACH SEIU, Local 721 *2020 - Payroll Liabilit... September Dues 167.00 1,054,845.64

09/19/2022 RETCK QB:Returned Item 1200 - Accounts Recei... Carson 167.98 1,054,677.66

09/20/2022 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... CUSI 1,168.23 1,055,845.89

09/20/2022 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Vanco 3,544.22 1,059,390.11

09/21/2022 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... CUSI 597.05 1,059,987.16

09/21/2022 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Vanco 3,315.95 1,063,303.11

09/21/2022 QuickBooks Payroll ... -split- Created by Pay... 28,017.08 1,035,286.03

09/21/2022 7717 Kristina N Brewer -split- 136.72 1,035,149.31

09/21/2022 7718 Marcia L Marcus -split- 273.45 1,034,875.86

09/21/2022 7719 Robert T Nast -split- 136.72 1,034,739.14

09/21/2022 7720 Sean Debley -split- 136.73 1,034,602.41

09/21/2022 To Print Carol J Dillon -split- Direct Deposit 1,034,602.41

09/21/2022 To Print Casey D Johnson -split- Direct Deposit 1,034,602.41

09/21/2022 To Print E.D. Brock -split- Direct Deposit 1,034,602.41

09/21/2022 To Print Erika F Davis -split- Direct Deposit 1,034,602.41

09/21/2022 To Print Jared Bouchard -split- Direct Deposit 1,034,602.41

09/21/2022 To Print Jesus Navarro -split- Direct Deposit 1,034,602.41

09/21/2022 To Print Keila E Wilson -split- Direct Deposit 1,034,602.41

09/21/2022 To Print Mark A Espinosa -split- Direct Deposit 1,034,602.41

09/21/2022 To Print Peter A. Martinez -split- Direct Deposit 1,034,602.41

09/22/2022 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... CUSI 148.15 1,034,750.56

09/22/2022 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Vanco 2,242.26 1,036,992.82

09/22/2022 ACH AT & T 6 - Administrative Exp... 9-22 744.78 1,036,248.04

09/22/2022 RETCK QB:Returned Item 1200 - Accounts Recei... Prachyl 418.32 1,035,829.72

09/22/2022 RETCK QB:Returned Item 1200 - Accounts Recei... Gonzales 136.93 1,035,692.79

09/22/2022 RETCK QB:Returned Item 1200 - Accounts Recei... La Course 136.93 1,035,555.86

09/22/2022 7724 Base Auto Parts and ... 2000 - Accounts Payable 202.13 1,035,353.73

09/22/2022 7725 Famcon Pipe and Su... 2000 - Accounts Payable 1,104.68 1,034,249.05

09/22/2022 7726 FGL Environmental I... 2000 - Accounts Payable 657.00 1,033,592.05

09/22/2022 7727 SWRCB-DWOCP 2000 - Accounts Payable Chuy Navarro 60.00 1,033,532.05

Channel Islands Beach 2013 10/20/2022 9:15 AM

Page 3
6



Register: 1002 ꞏ Checking Pacific Western

From 09/01/2022 through 09/30/2022

Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance

09/22/2022 7728 Trench Plate Rentals ... 2000 - Accounts Payable 423.09 1,033,108.96

09/22/2022 7729 Ventura County Star 2000 - Accounts Payable 28.73 1,033,080.23

09/22/2022 7730 WHITE CAP 2000 - Accounts Payable 108.13 1,032,972.10

09/22/2022 7731 CWEA 2000 - Accounts Payable Earl Davidk Br... 202.00 1,032,770.10

09/22/2022 7732 Exxon-Mobil 2000 - Accounts Payable 380.86 1,032,389.24

09/22/2022 7733 A to Z Law, LLP 2000 - Accounts Payable 2,190.00 1,030,199.24

09/22/2022 7734 Vulcan Materials Co... 2000 - Accounts Payable 1,058.99 1,029,140.25

09/23/2022 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 9/22 23,326.72 1,052,466.97

09/23/2022 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 6 - Administrative Exp... Dep 9/22  Pay... 238.00 1,052,704.97

09/23/2022 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 9/22 946.19 1,053,651.16

09/23/2022 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 9/20 11,568.07 1,065,219.23

09/23/2022 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 9/19 21,995.92 1,087,215.15

09/23/2022 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 9/16 13,429.09 1,100,644.24

09/23/2022 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... CUSI 366.80 1,101,011.04

09/23/2022 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Vanco 2,495.61 1,103,506.65

09/23/2022 7735 PHWA 2000 - Accounts Payable 68,446.72 1,035,059.93

09/26/2022 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... CUSI 777.36 1,035,837.29

09/26/2022 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Vanco 3,715.00 1,039,552.29

09/27/2022 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... CUSI 994.41 1,040,546.70

09/27/2022 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Vanco 1,263.13 1,041,809.83

09/27/2022 ACH So. California Edison... 2 - Sewer System Expe... 9-14-22 790.62 1,041,019.21

09/27/2022 ACH So. California Edison... 2 - Sewer System Expe... 9-14-22 1,208.41 1,039,810.80

09/27/2022 ACH SCE- Office -split- 9-20-22 317.60 1,039,493.20

09/27/2022 ACH So. California Edison... 2 - Sewer System Expe... 9-15-22 385.24 1,039,107.96

09/27/2022 ACH Spectrum 6 - Administrative Exp... 9-18-22   Internet 229.98 1,038,877.98

09/27/2022 ACH Spectrum 6 - Administrative Exp... Cable 9-16-22 62.51 1,038,815.47

09/27/2022 7736 Staples 2000 - Accounts Payable 55.44 1,038,760.03

09/27/2022 7737 Vulcan Materials Co... 2000 - Accounts Payable 921.03 1,037,839.00

09/27/2022 7738 WHITE CAP 2000 - Accounts Payable 574.78 1,037,264.22

09/27/2022 7744 EJ Harrison & Sons, ... 2000 - Accounts Payable August 1 to 30,... 50,431.20 986,833.02

09/28/2022 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Vanco 1,108.10 987,941.12

09/28/2022 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... CUSI 3,606.78 991,547.90

09/28/2022 RETCK QB:Returned Item 1200 - Accounts Recei... Francis 179.20 991,368.70

09/28/2022 7739 CUSI 2000 - Accounts Payable 4,320.00 987,048.70

09/28/2022 7740 Port Hueneme Marin... 2000 - Accounts Payable 641.95 986,406.75

09/28/2022 7742 Elite General Engine... 2000 - Accounts Payable 9,607.20 976,799.55

09/28/2022 7743 Oil Changer 2000 - Accounts Payable 2008 Ford 350 70.62 976,728.93

09/29/2022 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Vanco 420.43 977,149.36

09/29/2022 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... CUSI 534.95 977,684.31

09/29/2022 7741 Elite General Engine... 2000 - Accounts Payable 4,500.00 973,184.31

Channel Islands Beach 2013 10/20/2022 9:15 AM

Page 4
7



Register: 1002 ꞏ Checking Pacific Western

From 09/01/2022 through 09/30/2022

Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance

09/30/2022 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 9/30 1,018.74 974,203.05

09/30/2022 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 9/23 721.94 974,924.99

09/30/2022 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 9/28 894.54 975,819.53

09/30/2022 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 9/29 440.00 976,259.53

09/30/2022 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 9/26 7,748.79 984,008.32

09/30/2022 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 9/28 19,025.68 1,003,034.00

09/30/2022 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 9/23 7,818.09 1,010,852.09

09/30/2022 DEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Dep 9/30 4,397.66 1,015,249.75

09/30/2022 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... Vanco 1,328.80 1,016,578.55

09/30/2022 EDEP QB:DEPOSIT 1200 - Accounts Recei... CUSI 2,937.33 1,019,515.88

Channel Islands Beach 2013 10/20/2022 9:15 AM

Page 5
8



MINUTES OF THE 

CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING, September 13, 2022 
 

 

A.    CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

President Bouchard called the virtual meeting to order at 5:00 P.M. In attendance, Vice 
President Marcus, Director Nast, General Manager Peter Martinez, Clerk of the Board, 
Erika Davis, General Counsel, John Mathews, General Counsel, Dennis McNulty, Office 
Manager, CJ Dillon, and Operations Manager Jesus (Chuy) Navarro. 
 

Director Brewer and Director Debley were absent. 
 

B.      PUBLIC COMMENTS:  

None. 

 

C.      CONSENT CALENDAR:  

Vice President Marcus made the motion to approve the Consent Calendar. Director 
Nast asked to pull item C3 for discussion. Board discussion ensued. There was no 
public comment. President Bouchard restated the motion made by Vice President 
Marcus to approve the Consent Calendar. Director Nast seconded the motion. The 
motion passed. 

ROLL CALL VOTE:  
Bouchard: YES, Marcus: YES, Nast: YES  3 - Yes 0 -No 
 
 
Item D was moved to after items E1 and E2. 
 
 
E. ACTION CALENDAR: 
 
 
1. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION 22-13 ENABLING CONTINUED USE OF 
REMOTE TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASSEMBLY 
BILL 361 
 
This is a resolution required by law to continue teleconference meetings in accordance 
with Assembly Bill 361. There was no public comment. Vice President Marcus made the 

9



motion to adopt Resolution No. 22-13 Enabling continued use of remote teleconference 
meetings in accordance with Assembly Bill 361. President Bouchard seconded the 
motion. The motion passed. 

ROLL CALL VOTE:  
Bouchard: YES, Marcus: YES, Nast: YES  3 - Yes 0 -No 
 
2. PUBLIC HEARING ON AMENDMENT TO ORDINANCE 96 OF THE CHANNEL 
ISLANDS BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT RATES AND 
REGULATIONS FOR WATER, SEWER, AND REFUSE COLLECTION SERVICES 
TO INCLUDE PROVISIONS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH SENATE BILL 1383 
 
At 5:19 P.M. President Bouchard opened and conducted the public hearing. Using a 
PowerPoint presentation, General Manager Martinez explained that this was an 
amendment to the Ordinance 96 which was approved June of this year. The 
amendment included provisions to comply with SB 1383. Clerk of the Board stated there 
were no written or oral communications. There was no public testimony and President 
Bouchard closed the public hearing. Vice President Marcus made the motion to adopt 
amendment to Ordinance 96 effective October 3, 2022. Director Nast seconded the 
motion. The motion passed. 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE:  
Bouchard: YES, Marcus: YES, Nast: YES  3 - Yes 0 -No 
 
 
 
D. SPECIAL PRESENTATION: CALPERS PREFUNDING RETIREMENT 
PRESENTATION: 
 
Jasper Jacobs, Outreach & Support Analyst for CalPERS prefunding programs, gave a 
brief overview on CalPERS Prefunding Retirement. Mr. Jacobs discussed reasons why 
to prefund CalPERS retirement and options on how to do this. Board consensus was to 
schedule a Special Board Meeting for the full and detailed presentation on CalPERS 
prefunding retirement. 
 
After Board acted on Item E2 and after Item D was presented President Bouchard 
performed the reading of Amendment to Ordinance 96 in title only. 
 
 
 
E. ACTION CALENDAR: 
 
 
3. AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR THE HOLLYWOOD BEACH WATER PIPELINE 
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT AND NOTICE OF DETERMINATION OF CEQA 
EXEMPTION 
 

10



 
Using a PowerPoint presentation, General Manager Martinez explained the Hollywood 
Beach Water Pipeline Improvement Project purpose, schedule, bid results, and the 
recommendations. Board asked questions. There was no public comment. Vice 
President Marcus moved to approve staff’s recommendations 1) Board to consider and 
approve contract with the lowest responsible bidder, J. Vega Engineering, Inc. for a not-
to-exceed amount of $470,272 for the Hollywood Beach Water Pipeline Improvement 
Project (CI 101); and 2) Approve a contingency of $33,000 (7%); and 
3) Approve $30,000 for engineering services during construction with MKN 
Engineering and 4) Authorize General Manager to file a CEQA Notice of Exemption 
under the Class 1 categorical exemption set forth in California Code of Regulations 
Section 15301. Director Nast seconded the motion. The motion passed. 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE:  
Bouchard: YES, Marcus: YES, Nast: YES  3 - Yes 0 -No 
 
 
4. CROSS BASE PIPELINE AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF PORT HUENEME 
 
General Manager Martinez used a PowerPoint presentation to explain the Cross Base 
Pipeline Agreement with the City of Port Hueneme. Board asked questions. There was 
no public comment. Vice President Marcus moved to authorize the General Manager to 
sign the agreement with the City of Port Hueneme for use of the Cross Base Pipeline 
pending the City of Port Hueneme City Council approval. Director Nast seconded the 
motion. The motion passed. 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE:  
Bouchard: YES, Marcus: YES, Nast: YES  3 - Yes 0 -No 
 
 
 
5. NOMINATIONS FOR VENTURA LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 
 
 No Board action taken. 
 
 
 
F. INFORMATION CALENDAR: 
 
1. Report from Board Members of any meeting or conference where compensation 
for attendance was received. 
 
None. 
 
 
 

11



2. Community Cleanup - date change from September 10, 2022, to November 12, 
2022. 
 
General Manager Martinez announced the date change for the Community Cleanup 
Event, it will now be on November 12, 2022. 
 
3. October Regular Board Meeting – date change from October 11, 2022, to October 
25, 2022 
 
General Manager Martinez announced that the October 11, 2022, Board Meeting is 
cancelled. There will be a Special Board Meeting on October 25, 2022. 
 
 
G.  BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: 
 
 
Director Nast asked to agendize on a future agenda for further discussion how the 
District’s investment policy works. Board majority agreed to have this brought forward 
on a future agenda for discussion. 
 
Director Nast asked General Counsel to please update the Board on United 
Conservation District vs. City of Ventura litigation in General Counsel comments. 
 
Vice President Marcus thanked Directors Bouchard and Debley for continuing to serve 
on the Board and welcomed new Board member Lebow. 
 
Vice President Marcus asked General Manager Martinez for an update on the building 
progress in General Manager comments. 
 
President Bouchard and Director Nast asked that there be a plan for an event to 
recognize Vice President Marcus being that there are only 1 or 2 meetings left with her 
on the Board. 
 
 
H.  GENERAL COUNSEL & GENERAL MANAGER COMMENTS: 
 
General Counsel wished everyone good health. 
 
General Counsel briefly explained that the United Water Conservation District and City 
of Ventura case had a long history since 2013. It was basically a Prop 218 case. City of 
Ventura challenged United Water Conservation District on their groundwater pump 
charges, challenged them also under Prop 26 and Prop 13 and challenged the 
Government Code that allowed United Water Conservation District to charge 
municipalities a pump charge 3 to 5 times what the agricultural rate was. It was 
determined that in the most recent case the City of Ventura had the correct position. 
Primarily the Government Code was deemed unconstitutional and United Water 

12



Conservation District was unable to show difference in the cost of service. United Water 
Conservation District asked for reconsideration, and it was denied. The pump charges 
will not be routinely the 3 to 5 times to 1 that they presently are. 
 
General Manager Martinez stated he will be meeting with the architect regarding the 
building next Friday. General Manager Martinez said the County of Ventura is moving 
quicky on plan check. General Manager Martinez said he expects to ask the Board for 
authorization to go out to bid at the next board meeting. He also said it means possibly 
breaking ground in early spring. 
 
 
The Board Meeting adjourned at 6:30 P.M in honor of the late Carmen Ramirez. 
 
 
_______________________________________________                                    

Jared Bouchard, Vice President                                                                               

13



 

Board of Directors: 
 
JARED BOUCHARD, President 
MARCIA MARCUS, Vice President 
KRISTINA BREWER, Director 
SEAN DEBLEY, Director 
BOB NAST, Director 
 
PETER MARTINEZ 
General Manager 
 

353 Santa Monica Drive · Channel Islands Beach, CA · 93035-4473 · (805) 985-6021 · FAX (805) 985-7156 
A PUBLIC ENTITY SERVING CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACHES AND HARBOR · CIBCSD.COM 

 

 

  
Special Board Meeting, October 25, 2022  
  
To:    Board of Directors  
  
From:  

    
Peter Martinez, General Manager  

  
Subject:  

    
CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 22-14 
ENABLING CONTINUED USE OF REMOTE TELECONFERENCE 
MEETINGS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASSEMBLY BILL 361  
  
  

Item No.   
 

D-1 
  
RECOMMENDATION:   

1. It is recommended the Board adopt Resolution No. 22-14 authorizing remote 
teleconference meetings of the Legislative Bodies of the Channel Islands Beach 
Community Services District for an additional 30 days through November 25, 2022.  
 

2. Provide staff direction on how the Board wishes to meet for upcoming Regular Board 
Meetings. 

  
       

  
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:  
  
In March 2020, amid concern surrounding the spread of the COVID-19 virus throughout 
communities in the state, California Governor Gavin Newsom issued a series of Executive Orders 
aimed at containing the novel coronavirus. These Orders modified or waived meeting 
requirements in the Brown Act Open Meetings Law for local agency public meetings so that the 
public health and safety of all attendees would be protected through teleconferenced or remote 
meetings.  

  
On September 16, 2021, the Governor signed Assembly Bill 361 requiring an approved 
Resolution justifying the need to continue virtual meetings due to imminent risks to the health and 
safety of attendees. If approved, the attached Resolution 22-14 would become effective October 
25, 2022, through November 25, 2022.  
  
ATTACHMENTS:  
  

1. Resolution No. 22-14 
  

  

14



Board of Directors: 

JARED BOUCHARD, President 
MARCIA MARCUS, Vice President 
KRISTINA BREWER, Director 
SEAN DEBLEY, Director 
BOB NAST, Director 

PETER MARTINEZ 
General Manager 

353 Santa Monica Drive · Channel Islands Beach, CA · 93035-4473 · (805) 985-6021 · FAX (805) 985-7156 
A PUBLIC ENTITY SERVING CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACHES AND HARBOR · CIBCSD.COM 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-14 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACH 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT PROCLAIMING A LOCAL EMERGENCY PERSISTS, RE-
RATIFYING THE PROCLAMATION OF A STATE OF EMERGENCY BY GOVERNER’S 
EXECUTIVE ORDER N-29-20 ON MARCH 17, 2020, AND RE-AUTHORIZING REMOTE 
TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS OF THE LEGISLATIVE BODIES OF CHANNEL ISLANDS 
BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT FOR 30 ADDITIONAL DAYS UNTIL NOVEMBER 
25, 2022, PURSUANT TO BROWN ACT PROVISIONS.  

WHEREAS, the Channel Islands Beach Community Services District is committed to preserving and 
nurturing public access and participation in meetings of the Board of Directors; and  

WHEREAS, all meetings of Channel Islands Beach Community Services District’s legislative bodies are 
open and public, as required by the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Gov. Code 54950 – 54963), so that any 
member of the public may attend, participate, and watch the District’s legislative bodies conduct their 
business; and 

WHEREAS, the Brown Act, Government Code section 54953(e), makes provision for remote 
teleconferencing participation in meetings by members of a legislative body, without compliance with the 
requirements of Government Code section 54953(b)(3), subject to the existence of certain conditions; and 

WHEREAS, a required condition is that a state of emergency is declared by the Governor pursuant to 
Government Code section 8625, proclaiming the existence of conditions of disaster or of extreme peril to 
the safety of persons and property within the state caused by conditions as described in Government Code 
section 8558; and  

WHEREAS, a proclamation is made when there is an actual incident, threat of disaster, or 
extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the jurisdictions that are within the 
District’s boundaries, caused by natural, technological or human-caused disasters; and 

WHEREAS, it is further required that state or local officials have imposed or recommended measures to 
promote social distancing, or, the legislative body meeting in person would present imminent risks to the 
health and safety of attendees; and  

WHEREAS, as a condition of extending the use of the provisions found in section 54953(e), the Board of 
Directors must reconsider the circumstances of the state of emergency that exists in the District, and the 
Board of Directors has done so; and 

15



WHEREAS, emergency conditions persist in the District, specifically, ON MARCH 4, 2020 THE 
GOVERNOR’S OFFICE ISSUED A STATE OF EMERGENCY ORDER RELATED TO THE COVID-
19 PANDEMIC AND THAT ORDER REMAINS EFFECTIVE AT THE TIME OF ADOPTION OF 
THIS RESOLUTION; and 

WHEREAS, ON SEPTEMBER 17, 2021, ORDER OF THE VENTURA COUNTY HEALTH OFFICER 
EXTENDING THE AUGUST 20, 2021 ORDER REQUIRING ALL INDIVIDUALS IN THE COUNTY 
TO WEAR FACE COVERINGS IN ALL INDOOR PUBLIC SETTINGS AND BUSINESSES TO 
MINIMIZE THE SPREAD OF COVID-19; and   

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors does hereby find that the continued risk of COVID-19 infection 
remains significantly higher than stated public health goals, and the Channel Islands Beach Community 
Services District Board Room is not sufficient in size to allow for appropriate social distancing has 
caused, and will continue to cause, conditions of peril to the safety of persons within the District that are 
likely to be beyond the control of services, personnel, equipment, and facilities of the District, and desires 
to affirm a local emergency exists and re-ratify the proclamation of state of emergency by the Governor 
of the State of California; and 

WHEREAS, as a consequence of the local emergency persisting, the Board of Directors does hereby find 
that the legislative bodies of Channel Islands Beach Community Services District shall continue to 
conduct their meetings without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Government Code 
section 54953, as authorized by subdivision (e) of section 54953, and that such legislative bodies shall 
continue to comply with the requirements to provide the public with access to the meetings as prescribed 
in paragraph (2) of subdivision (e) of section 54953; and   

WHEREAS, all meetings will be conducted to ensure the ability for the public to continue to participate 
through publication of meeting agendas containing the meeting ID link and call in phone number of all 
remote meetings, which allow the public to listen and provide comment on any and all business being 
conducted before the legislative body.  

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACH 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are 
incorporated into this Resolution by this reference. 

Section 2. Affirmation that Local Emergency Persists. The Board of Directors hereby considers the 
conditions of the state of emergency in the District and proclaims that a local emergency persists 
throughout the District, and  

Section 3. Re-ratification of Governor’s Proclamation of a State of Emergency. The Board hereby ratifies 
the Governor of the State of California’s Proclamation of State of Emergency, effective as of its issuance 
date of March 4, 2020. 

16



Section 4. Remote Teleconference Meetings. The General Manager and legislative bodies of Channel 
Islands Beach Community Services District are hereby authorized and directed to take all actions 
necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this Resolution including, continuing to conduct open and 
public meetings in accordance with Government Code section 54953(e) and other applicable provisions 
of the Brown Act. 

Section 5. Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect immediately 
upon its adoption and shall be effective until the earlier of November 25, 2022, or such time the Board of 
Directors adopts a subsequent resolution in accordance with Government Code section 54953(e)(3) to 
extend the time during which the legislative bodies of Channel Islands Beach Community Services 
District may continue to teleconference without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of 
section 54953. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Channel Islands Beach Community Services 
District this 25th day of October 2022, by the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

17



Board of Directors: 

JARED BOUCHARD, President 
MARCIA MARCUS, Vice President 
KRISTINA BREWER, Director 
SEAN DEBLEY, Director 
BOB NAST, Director 

PETER MARTINEZ 
General Manager 

353 Santa Monica Drive · Channel Islands Beach, CA · 93035-4473 · (805) 985-6021 · FAX (805) 985-7156 
A PUBLIC ENTITY SERVING CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACHES AND HARBOR · CIBCSD.COM 

Special Board Meeting, October 25, 2022 

To:    Board of Directors 
From:       CJ Dillon, Office Manager 
Subject:   CalPERS Prefunding Programs (CEPPT and CERBT) 
Item No.   D-2

RECOMMENDATION: 

1. Board Discretion

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  Cost will be determined based on Board of Directors decision to 
join programs. 

PRESENTATION: At the September 13, 2022, the Board heard a short presentation 
from Jasper Jacobs, Outreach & Support Analyst for CalPERS, regarding these 
programs. The Board agreed to bring the subject back with a more thorough look at the 
programs.  Karen Lookingbill, CalPERS Prefunding Program Manager, will present 
more detailed information regarding prefunding for the District’s Health and Retirement 
Programs. These programs help agencies and cities reduce their future liabilities.  

18



 

Board of Directors: 
 
JARED BOUCHARD, President 
MARCIA MARCUS, Vice President 
KRISTINA BREWER, Director 
SEAN DEBLEY, Director 
BOB NAST, Director 
 
PETER MARTINEZ 
General Manager 
 

353 Santa Monica Drive · Channel Islands Beach, CA · 93035-4473 · (805) 985-6021 · FAX (805) 985-7156 
A PUBLIC ENTITY SERVING CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACHES AND HARBOR · CIBCSD.COM 

 

 

Special Board Meeting, October 25, 2022   
To:    Board of Directors  
From:    CJ Dillon, Office Manager  
Subject:    Investment Policy and Property Tax Apportionment   
Item No.    D-3  
  
RECOMMENDATION:    
Discuss current Investment Policy and Property Tax Apportionment  
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: None.  
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:  
Investment Policy: At the September 13, 2022 Board Meeting, the Board agreed to bring the 
District’s Investment Policy to the next meeting for review. The District currently invests our 
restricted cash assets with the County of Ventura’s pooled funds. Government Code 53601 and 
53601.5 set the restrictions for investments for government agencies. Some restrictions that stand 
out are investing with a financial institution that has an “A-1” or higher rating, operating in the 
United States and must have total assets amounting to at least $500,000,000.00. The code 
descriptions are attached.  
 
Due to the many restrictions that are required by these government codes, the District invested 
in the Ventura County Pooled funds to keep them protected.  
 
Property Tax Information: The District receives a portion of the County’s Unincorporated 
property tax and uses it for Community Service purposes. Our portion was decided when Prop. 
13 was implemented and the County was given the 1% that is currently in place. Our percentage 
is .0054937887% of the 1% the County receives. As long as Prop. 13 is in place, the percentage 
will not be subject to change. The amount we receive has recently been increasing due to the 
increase in home prices. I have attached reports of the last 3 years and the increases for each. 
For FY 22-23 the District will receive approximately $93,829.23.  
  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
  

1. Investment Policy, Government Code Definitions, copies of the AB8 TRA report 
(property Tax information reports)  

 

19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



 

Board of Directors: 
 
JARED BOUCHARD, President 
MARCIA MARCUS, Vice President 
KRISTINA BREWER, Director 
SEAN DEBLEY, Director 
BOB NAST, Director 
 
PETER MARTINEZ 
General Manager 
 

353 Santa Monica Drive · Channel Islands Beach, CA · 93035-4473 · (805) 985-6021 · FAX (805) 985-7156 
A PUBLIC ENTITY SERVING CHANNEL ISLANDS BEACHES AND HARBOR · CIBCSD.COM 

 

 

  
Special Board Meeting, October 25, 2022  
  
To:    Board of Directors  
  
From:  

    
Peter Martinez, General Manager  

  
Subject:  

    
Naming of the Marcia Marcus Board Room 
  
  

Item No.   
 

D-4 
  
RECOMMENDATION:  
  

1. Board to consider and approve naming the new board room the “Marcia Marcus Board 
Room” 

  
       

  
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:  
  
Vice President Marcia Marcus has served the Channel Islands Beach Community Services 
District Board of Directors since August 24, 1993. She has served the District community for 
greater than 29 years. With construction of the new Administration and Operations Facility 
scheduled to begin in the Spring of 2023, staff is making the recommendation to honor Director 
Marcus by naming the new board room in her name.  

  
  

  
  

31


	10-25-2022 Draft Special Board Meeting Agenda
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	NOTICE & AGENDA

	September Financials 
	09-13-22 Regular Board Meeting Minutes Draft (1) (1)[8593]
	Resolution No. 22-14 - Staff Report_PM 
	AB361 Resolution 22-14 (1)
	item D-2 CalPERS discussion
	Staff Report - Investment Policy and Property Tax Apportionment (1)
	Investment policy attachments D-3
	Naming of the Marcia Marcus Board Room - Staff Report_PM  (1)



